
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 12TH SEPTEMBER, 2012 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Alison Cornelius (Chairman), 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Graham Old (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillors 
 

Maureen Braun 
Geof Cooke 
Julie Johnson 
 

Arjun Mittra 
Bridget Perry 
Barry Rawlings 
 

Kate Salinger 
Reuben Thompstone 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

John Hart 
Sury Khatri 
 

Kath McGuirk 
Charlie O'Macauley 
 

  
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Aysen Giritli – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: John Murphy 020 8359 2368 john.murphy@barnet.gov.uk 

 
Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DIRECTORATE 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes  
 

 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Declaration of Members' Interests and Prejudicial Interests  
 

 

4.   Public Question Time (If Any)  
 

 

5.   Members' Items (If Any)  
 

 

6.   JHOSC Minutes  
 

1 - 12 

7.   Service provision and implementation updates from health 
partners  
 

13 - 46 

8.   Health Overview and Scrutiny Forward Work Programme  
 

47 - 54 

9.   Cabinet Forward Plan  
 

55 - 64 

10.   Any Other Items that the Chairman Decides are Urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone John Murphy 
020 8359 2368 john.murphy@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 



 
    

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Officer Contributors John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer  

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected  All  

Enclosures Minutes of the JHOSC meeting of 9 July 2012 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in  

Not applicable 

Key decision No 

Contact for further information: John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer, 020 8359 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date 12 September 2012 

Subject North Central London Joint Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) Minutes 

Report of Overview and Scrutiny Office 

Summary For the Committee to note the minutes of the JHOSC meeting held 
on 9 July 2012. 

AGENDA ITEM 6

1



 

1. RECOMMENDATION 
 
1.1 That the Committee note the minutes of the North Central London Joint Health 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held on the 9 July 2012. 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 None. 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1     The Overview and Scrutiny Committees/Sub-Committees must ensure that the work 
 of Scrutiny is reflective of the Council’s priorities. 

 
3.2    The three priority outcomes set out in the 2012/13 Corporate Plan are: – 

• Better services with less money 

• Sharing opportunities, sharing responsibilities 

• A successful London suburb 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as relating to 

matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the Overview and 
Scrutiny role in relation to: 

 

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment and retention, 
personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff development, equalities and health 
and safety. 

• The Council is required to give due regard to its public sector equality duties as set  
      out in the Equality Act 2010 and as public bodies, Health partners are also  

                 subject to equalities legislation; consideration of equalities issues should   
                 therefore form part of their reports. 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & 

Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 None in the context of the report. 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 None in the context of the report. 
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS 
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, Article 6 

of the Council’s Constitution; the Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are 
included in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution). 

2



 

 

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
9.1 The North Central London Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee met on 27 
 February 2012. The minutes are attached for the Committee’s consideration. 
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None. 
 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



������ ��	��
�� ��	�	� ���	�� ��
���� ��������� 
	� ������	��
������������������������
�
�������� 	
� ���� ������� 	
� ���� �	���� ������� ��������� ���� ��������� �	��������
������������	���	��������������	��	���������	����	��	���� !�!�"�	��#������
$%&$����&%'%%���
�
��������� � ��������������!����	�"�������������(����� )��������*�������+���	��
�	��������� ����� "������ ���� ���� ����� ������ ,������� )�'�'� ������*�� ����� �	���
������� )�'�'� ������*�� ����� +���� ��-��	��� ���� ����� +���.������ /������ )�'�'�
0�
����*�������1���� ���2����)3���.��������*����������,��,����)�'�'��������*'�
�����+�4����������)�'�'�������*�5�����������������������
�
�  ������ !����	�"� ,	6� ���2� )�'�'� �������*�� ��2�� +��4�� )�'�'� 0�
����*� ����
,������������)�'�'�7�����	�*�����+������������		��)�'�'�������*�
�
��������������	����6�����������	�4�����	�����������������
	������������'������
���� ��64���� �	� �55�	���� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ��8�� ������� 	
� ���� �	���� �������
�����������������������	��������)�����*'�
�
�#�$%&��
�
��� '&����&�(�)�(*���+#&��
�
�������������������(����������	�������������������	�����������'�
�
+5	�	���� 
	�� ������������������ ��������� 
�	�������,��,���� )�'�'��������*�����
���2�0���	�������
�08�������������������������9�����	�5���������������'���
�
+5	�	���� 
	�� �6����������� ��������� 
�	�������/�������������� )�'�'�������*�
���������+�����/�����)�'�'�7�����	�*'�
�
�,��)&��(-(%#�����.�#�%&-&�%�
�
����� +���	�� �	�������� )�'�'� ������*� ��������� �� 5���	���� 6��� �	�.5��4��������
��������� ������� ������	�� �������������������������������������5���������������
����������9�����	�5����'���
�
/,��$-+&�%�#%&���
�
���������������5	����������������:��������������������������	
������	���������
���� �	���� �������� �	��	�� ���� 5�	������ ��
	�����	�� 	�� ���� /������� �����
7���������������������������������0�
����������������������5������������
�������
�	������������	�5��������������������
�����	��	
��������������������	�5�����'���
�

Agenda Item 4Page 5

5



���� �	�������� �	���� ����� ����� ��
	�����	�� ���� 6���� ��6���� ��� ���� ������'��
���6�������������������������6��������

�������������	��	�������������
	�����	��
�	�������� ������������ ����� ���� ��6���� ��5	��������	������	�5�����������������
6�����85�����'��7�������	����������	���������	��	
����������6����
���������������
��
������5	���6��5����������	�������5���6���������'�
�
-&���0&)"��
�
&*� ����������	�������������	��	��6����:��������	�5�	�������
������5	����	�����

��5���6��� ������� 	
� ���� �	�������� 	�� ���� /������� ����� 7����������
�����������������������0�
����������������������5������������
��������	�����
�������	�5��������������������
�����	��	
��������������������	�5�����'���

�
$*� ����������	�������������	��	��6����:��������	���6���������6	�����5	������

�����
	��5�6������	��	
�����������
	��������������	����6��������	��������
�	����������	���������	���	�������
	�����	���	���������������'���

�
1,���#�$%&��2��3��(4�������&&%#�+� �
�

•� ������������	�
��������
����������	���������	��������������	������������
�	��	������5�	������
���������������	�����������������������	�������5����������
���� ������	���� 6�� ��������� 	�� �����
������ ����� �
� �����
������� ���� 5�	����	����
�����
����'� ����6�����	��������� ����� ���� �����	
������������	��5�	��������� ����
��
	�����	����:����������5���������	���5���	��
�����������������'����

�
7�������	���� ����� ���������������������� �	� ��������������	
������� �	��85�����
�	�������������4	�����55������	��6�����������������������������	���������/�������
�	�5����� ����� �	� 6�� ������� ���� 6������� ���� 6���� ������� �	��� 	�� ��
������������'���
�
-&���0&)5�
�
&*� ��������	5��	
������������
�	�������������	���������������	
���������������
������'�/������������6��������������	��	�����������6���'�
�

$*� ������������55	����������������	

�����
	������/�	5����������������������
)/�	5�	*� 
	���	��	��6�� �������� �	� �������������� �	�����������	��������
��������������	��������'��

�

Page 6

6



•� �������������������������	������������������	�����
���
���������� ������+���	��
�	�������� )�'�'� ������*� ������� �	������� ����� ���� �����5	��� 7�5����
+����������
	��������������	�5��������������	����������
��������:���������
	��
��� ������	���� $&� ���� 5��2��� �5����'� � ���� ��5	����� ����� ��� ���� 5����	���
������� ���2� 0���	��� ����
� 08�������� ������� ���� ������ 9���� �	�5������
���� ������� ���� ������� ����� �� �����.��	���� ���� 5��2� �	���� �	�� 6��
���	��	������	����������'� ������	������������� ��
	���������� ����������	��
6������������������������'��������������	
�/�����������������:������������
������������	
�����$;�������$%&&��������6�����������	���
��������0���	�<��
�	�����'���
�
�����	���������������
	��������������������6�����	��	��������	���	�
��������
�	���� ���6���� 	�� ���� 5������� �55������	�'� � 7�� ���� �	���� ����� ����� +���	��
�	�����������������"���������������������2���������������������������	�5�����
	��=��� �����$%&$��������� ������
���� ����� �������

� ����5��2����� 
���� ����&>%�
���

������5��2�����������	��5��2���6���'� �1����	�������	�����	
�5��2���	��
���������

������6����
	������	�5��2�	�������	
���������������	�����������������'��
�
���2�0���	����6������6���
���	���������������������	
�����5��������55������	��
���� 5��2��� ��� ���� ����'� � ��� �������� ���� �	�������� ����� ����� ���� 6����
�	�2�������������'���������5���������5��������	��5��������	���������	���
��������� 5��2��� ���� ���� �����	5����� 	
� ��"������������ /���'� ���� ������
����� �
� 5������� 5�������	�� ���� �	�� ��������� 6�� $#��� +����� $%&$�� ������
�	����6�������5����	�������	���6���$%&=��������������
�������'� ����6����
����� ��
	����� �����5��2���� ��������� ����5	���6������	
��������������.��	����
����5��2������������������������6�����	������������������6�������	���'������
�	���������	����6���5���������������5�	�����	������������'��
�
��������������������������	������������������������������9�����	�5������
����������������	������������������	����6�������9	������	���������������
�	�6����������'�������	�����������������55	����������� ����� ��
	�����	������
6����	6������������������������������������������
�	�����������'��7�������	����
���������
������5	����	������	����6�������	��	��	������
����6������	
�������
9�����	�5���������������������	������������8��	�5����������	��6���������
5�6���� ��� ���'� ����6���� ��:������� 
������� ��
	�����	�� 	�� ���� ������� �����
���������	������������������9�����	�5�������	����2��������'� � 7��������	���
�����
����������5������	���
	�������	������������8��	�5�������������	�6����2���
���	����	���'��
�
��'�0���	����5	��������������6	����	
������������������9�����	�5�����������
�	��������� 5	���6��������� 5�������� ��� ���� ����� 	
� ��� �8������� ������� �����
���� 6���� �	������	���� 6�� ����� 	�� 
������ 	5��	��'� � � ���� �	������	�� ����
6���� �������� ����� ���� ������ �	���� �	�� 6�� �6��� �	� �������� 
	������	�� ������
������� ��� �� ������ ������'� � ������ ����� ��2���� �	� 6�� �	�������6��� 
���������
���������� ��� ���� 
	����	���� ������ ����� ��� 5����������� �	������	����������
��2�����	���:�����������	���������'��+������������5	���	��������������	����6��

Page 7

7



�	���������6��������6	����	��&$�����'� � 7
� ����6	�����������	�5�	������������
�	���� 6�� ��� 	5��	��� �55������� 	�� 5	���6��� ������ 5�������'� � /��
������
5���������	����6��������
����6�����	6���$%&$'��+�
�����	��������	���	������2��
5������
���
	���������������5�	5	����������������	
�����	5��	����55������'���

�
�

-&���0&)"�
�

&*� ����� ���������	��	��1�����	��	
�9���������������9�������6�� �������� �	� ����
��5���6����������	
� �����	�������� �	�5�	���������5�����	�� ���� 
���������
���6������ 	
� ���� ������� ������� ���� ��������� ����� 5���������� ��
������� �	� ����
��5������	���	
�/97��	�������'����
�

$*� �����������������	
�����������������	��$;�������$%&$�6�������'�
�
6,����#�)� (�)� ()��&��&�%� �&�%(�� �&(�%�� �&-0#�&�� 2�
� %-(��.�-�(%#��� �.� #�7*(%#&�%� �&-0#�&�� #�� 8(-�&%9� &�.#&�)�
� (�)��(-#�+&4�
�
����� ���	6�� +����� �	�	��� 1�����	��� ���� ���� �������� /���� 1���	�� ����� 	
�
+�����	���� ������ ���� 1���6�������� ��������� �������� ���� ������ 1������ /�����5���
0������	����/����	�	������'�'��������5�����������5	����	�?���������0�
���������
������������������+�	�������������������������������)�+���*������!���������
1����	5����@� ���� +�������� ��� 0������	�� �	���� 7��������� ����� �+����
/�	����	�'���
�
����� ���	6� �������� ���� �	�������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ��5��������� ����
7��������� �+���� ='>A!� �������'� � ���� ������ ����� ���� B	��� /�	5���� �	����
)B/�*��	���������	���������������6������55	�������������������������6������
���� �	���������	��� ����'� � 7�� ���� �	���� ����� ���� B/�� ����� ��������� ���
�����	5��������������	�� 
�����	�2'� ����6��������� ��
	����� ����� �����������
��������5�������������	������B/�����������������������	��	����'���
�
������1����� 5��������� �� ��5	��� ������ ���� 6���� ��6���� 	�� ���������������� 	
�
�������	�� 5�	����	�� 
	�� ��������� ���� �	��� 5�	5��� ����� ����	��� ��	��	����
����6���� ���� ������� ������� �	������� ��� �+���� ��
	���� ����� 6����
��5��������'� � ���� �	�������� ����� ��
	����� ����� ������ ���� ������������
��������
������
��������������������������	�������/�5���,�
������C���������
�������	
������	���	
������������������������������������	�����
������	
�D&&>�%%%'��
7�� ���� �	���� ����� ������ ���� 6���� �� ������� ���������������������� ��������
4	����6�	�2��	������	�������������0�
������	����5	���6���4	������$%&=����������
����
�������	����������5��������'���
�
���� �	�������� ��5�������� ���� ��5	������� 	
� �	���6	������� �	�2��� 6�������
�������	�� ���� ������� �	� ������� ����� �������� �������� 5�	����	�� ���� �	��
�����6������'���
�

Page 8

8



-&���0&)� �������������� 
�������������������	�����5�	5	����
	�� ����/,C����
0�������	�5������������6��5����������	���
�������������	
������	�������'�
�
:,� ���� ��-%�� �&�%-(�� ���)��� �%-(%&+#�� ����#��#��#�+� (�)�
� ;#**�*�(��
�
�������(��������+��	������1�����	��������������/�����������������������2�
1���������	
�/�	�������

������������������������5���������	��	����������
�����	������	����������������E7//�/����$%&$A&=��	�$%&!A&>'�
�
����
	��	����5	�����������	�������������	���	�:�����	��?�

•� 7���	����������"/��������	��
������	�5����������������/���	������������
��������� )/��*�	��"������������������������ )"��*��	�������'� �+��������
	
� /��� �	�������� ����� ���������� 6���� �������2��� �	� ������� �	���� ���
�5���
��� �����'� � /	��� $%&=�� ������ �	���� �����
��� �	� �	������	���� ����
��55	��� ��������'� � ���� �	�������� ������ ����� ������� ���� ������
��	���� 6�� �	�������� �	� �	������� �������� �	�������� ���� 6����
�	������	�����	�������'���

•� ���������	����	���
	����"���	�����	��6��������6������������	6��'��7������
��5	����� ����� 
��������� 5����� ����� 6���� 6����� 	�� �������� /��� 6�����
���	����	��'�����6�����������
	������������"�������	��������	�����5�6����
������� 
�����	����	���� ������������� �	������	�� ��������'� ������� ���������
�	����6���	������	����6�������������	���'� ������	������������������
���� ��5	�������	
����� �	������	����6	������������5� �	����	.	���������
5���'���

•� �����	��������:����������������������	����6�����������	
�"/��	��������
���� �������� ����� ��
	�����	�� �	���� 6�� ����� ������6��� �	� ���� ����	����
�	������	�����	���'����

•� "/�� �	���� �	������	�� ��	� ��5��� 	
� "��� �	�������� F� ��������� 	��
������������������)�������� �����������	���*'� ��	������	�����	����6��
��
	�����6��5�������5������5���	���	�5�'�

�
-&���0&)"� ����� ��
������ ����������� ����� 5���������� ��
������� �	� 6	�	���
������������������5�	5	��������� ������� �������� �	� ���� ��.���������	
�����������
6�����������������
������������'�
�
<,� *-#�(-4��(-&��%-(%&+45�$*)(%&�
�
1�� ���������� ������� +����� �������� 1�����	��� ���� ���� ���� 1������ ���������
/�	������ 1�����	�� /������� ����� ��������� ���� ���� 5��������� �� ��������
��������	������/������������7������������������
	�������	�������������	��	��
�������'���
�
����
	��	����5	�����������	�������������	���	����6����:�����	��?�

•� 7�� ������	�� �	� �����	������	������������ 
	��6�		�� ������� ��������85������
������������	����6���������2�����	����	�����������5������������'���

Page 9

9



•� �	� �������� ���� ������ 	
� 	���������� 	
� ������ ��������� ���� 5���������
�	�5����� �������	���� 5	��.�������� ��������� "/�� �	���� 6�� ��5�	���� �	�
�		2�����	�5��	
�5�������� )�''� ���������	���*� �	�������� ���������������
����� 6���� ������� �55�	5�������� ���� ����� ������ ���� �	���������	��
6�������������'��"/�����	�2���	����������		��5�������'�

•� 9���������	����	��������6�����	�� �������6���	
�"/�5������������� �����
�	����6����
��������	
�5	5�����	����-�'���

�
-&���0&)��������������6����:��������	���2�����	����	
��	����������������	�
�������������������������5���������� ������ �	���	���������� �������	
���55���
������������'����
�
3,� #�%&+-(%&)��(-&��
�
������� (�������� +��	������ 1�����	�� �������� ���� /�������� ���� ���� ����
"��������1	�����+��	������1�����	��	
�7�����������������������������������
5���������	��	���������������������	�������������	��	�'�
�
����
	��	����5	�����������	�������������	���	����6����:�����	��?�

•� 7�� ������	�� �	� ��������� 6�������� ����� ���� ����	�������� 5��������� ��������
��������	��� �����	��������������������� ����� ������������	������������
	
���������� ������	����6�� �����������

��������'� ��������(���������5	�����
�������������5�	��������������2������	���������������55�	���������������
���	������������	�.������	����	����������:�����'���

•� ������������5��������5���������	����6����5�������	�� �����	�����	���
6���� ������'� � 0�������� ������� 	
� �	���6	������� �	�2��� �	���� 6��
��:������ 
	�� 5�������� ����� �	�5��8� 	�� �����5��� �	�����	��'� � +55�	������
�	���� ����� �	� ������ ��� ���� 5������� �	���� ���	��� ���� ������'� � ����
�	����������5��������������5	�������	
��������		��������������5����'�

•� 7��������� ��������� �	���� 6�� 	������� 6�� ������� ��
	�����	�� �������
5�	�	�	��'� � ����� ������� ����� 5�	������� �	���� ����� ������� �	� 5�������
���	���'���

�
�,� %-(��#%#���$*)(%&��
�
/�����,�������������7�������1�5����1�����	��	
��	���������	���5�����������
5�5����5�����������	��������	�������	5��������������	�������������	��	�����
5����	
�������������	������������	��5�	����'��
�
�����	���������	��������?�
�

•� +���� ,����6������ ���� ���� �	������	���� �	���<�� �	��	�<�� ,��	����
1�����	����	����6���������������	�������������	��	��	��&$������
	���������	��
��������

�������8�������������������"�������'�

Page 10

10



•� /�	5	����� 
	�� 4	���� ����	�� ���� ������� 5�6���� ������� 
�����	��� ���� 
	�� 4	����
����������� 7�����	�� 5�6���� ������� 
�����	�������� 6�� ���������� ��� ��������
�	�������������	��	�<���	����/����	�����������	��$%�����'�
�

•� 1����	5�����	
�����9�������������/����)9�/*�
	�������	������	������55	���
���������	�������	�������������	��	�������	�����������
	����6�����	���	�
���������	������	�����	�������+�����$%&$'���
�

•� +��	����6����

����������6�����55	������6�������������������	������	����
"�	�5� )��"*�� 0�
����� ��"� ���� 7�����	�� ��"'� ���� 5	���� 
	�� ������� ����
����������"������6�������������������	���������������'��

�
-&���0&)"��
�
&*� ����� ���� ���� 6�� ��:������� �	� 5�	����� �� ���
� ���� 6���
��� �	� ������
���6��������	���6���$%&$�	�?��

•� ��"���������	���������������@������

•� �����	���	
��������������	��	�����	����	

�����	�����������	��������
����6����	��	�����������
�������	���

�
$*� �������
��������5�����6��5�	���������������8���������	
������	�������'���
�
��,�.$%$-&�'�-=�*�(��
�
�����	���������������2����	��	�����������
�������	�2�5���'��7�����������������
������������
�������	��6	���6���������	������	�������<���	�2�5�	�����'���
�
��,��*.#�.$�)&)����*#%(��)&0&��*�&�%��
�
���� �	�������� ���� ��:������� ��
	�����	�� 	�� ���� /97� �������� ����� �����
�������������	5�����	�����������������������������5����������������������������	�����
	
��	������������5����	
��������	��������

	���6�����'��7�������	��������������	����
���������	��	�������	���	�������� ��
	�����	�'� ��	������������	��	������ ����
1�5��������	
���������	�����������������	���'��7�
	�����	������������6���	������
�����������6���������	��� �������55������ �	�6���	���	�����	��'� 7�������	����
����� ���� �	���� ��������8� �	�5����� ���� �� /97� ������� ���� ����� �	������� ����
�������� 6���� �85������� �6	��� ���� �	�� ����� �

	���6������ ��� ���� ������ 	
� ������
6���� ������������ ���� ��5���������	��	
� �����0������������������'� � 7���������	�
�	���������6	������� �������	�����������������������9�����	�5���������	�����
/97�
�����������	5�����'���
�
����&��/,�������

Page 11

11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank

12



 
 
 
 
 

 

Meeting Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Date 12 September 2012 

Subject Service provision and 
implementation updates from health 
partners 

Report of Overview and Scrutiny Office 

Summary The attached reports from NHS partners provide  
updates of health service provision in the borough in 
relation to: 
• BEH Clinical Strategy 
• Primary Care  
• CCG Implementation 
• Urgent Care Pathways 
• Maternity Services (to follow) 

 

 
Officer Contributors John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards Affected All 

Key Decision No 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in 

N/A 

Function of Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Enclosures Appendix A – BEH Clinical Strategy Update  
  (Presentation) 
Appendix B – Developing Primary Care in Barnet 
Appendix C – CCG Implementation 
Appendix D – Urgent Care Pathway in Barnet 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer, Tel: 020 
8359 2368 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

13



1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the Committee note the information provided by health partners and 

make comment and recommendations as appropriate.  
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 16 May 2012 – Decision Item 9 – 

Health Overview and Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committees/Sub-Committees must ensure that the 

work of Scrutiny is reflective of the Council’s priorities. 
 
3.2 The three priority outcomes set out in the 2012/13 Corporate Plan are: – 

• Better services with less money 

• Sharing opportunities, sharing responsibilities 

• A successful London suburb 
 
3.3 The work of the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee supports the 

Corporate Plan 2012/13 objective of supporting residents to live healthy and 
independent lives through it’s role as a “critical Friend” reviewing the provision 
of health and social care services by the council and health partners as they 
seek to deliver the Health and Well-being Strategy, promoting prevention and 
the integrated commissioning of services.  

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 None in the context of this report.  
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as 

relating to matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the 
Overview and Scrutiny role in relation to: 

 

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment 
and retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff 
development, equalities and health and safety. 

 

• The Council is required to give due regard to its public sector equality 
duties as set out in the Equality Act 2010 and as public bodies, health 
partners are also subject to equalities legislation; consideration of 
equalities issues should therefore form part of their reports. 

 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 None in the context of this report. The appendices to this report are produced 
 by health partner organisations and set out the current and projected status of 
 service provision in relation to those organisations.  

14



7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 The Health and Social Care Act 2012, Part 5, Chapter Two makes 
 amendments to the NHS Act 2006.  It includes an amendment concerning the  
 power to make regulations on review and scrutiny of health by local authority 
 overview and scrutiny committees. The amendments enable those regulations 
 to authorise the local authority to arrange for an overview and scrutiny 
 committee to discharge its health scrutiny functions. The health scrutiny 
 functions may involve making reports and recommendations to relevant NHS 
 bodies or relevant health service provider, Secretary of State or the regulator. 
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 

2, Article 6 of the Council’s Constitution.  
 
8.2 The Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are included in the 
 Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution).  
 The Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee has within its terms of reference 
 responsibility: 
 

(i) To perform the overview and scrutiny role in relation to health issues 
which impact upon the residents of the London Borough of Barnet and the 
functions services and activities of the National Health Service (NHS) and 
NHS bodies located within the London Borough of Barnet and in other 
areas. 

 
(ii) To make reports and recommendations to the Executive and/or other 

relevant authorities on health issues which affect or may affect the 
borough and its residents. 

 
(iii) To invite executive officers and other relevant personnel of the Barnet 

Primary Care Trust, Barnet GP Commissioning Consortium, Barnet 
Health and Wellbeing Board and/or other health bodies to attend 
meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as appropriate. 

 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
9.1 At the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting of the 16th May 2012 
 the Committee requested health partners provide information on the current 
 status of the following items:  
 

• Urgent Care in the borough 
• CCG implementation 
• primary care provision 
• the development and implementation of the Barnet, Enfield and  

   Haringey Clinical Strategy 
 
 The enclosed reports provide the Committee with the requested information.  
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None.  

15



 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) MC 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) HP 

 

16



w
w

w
.n

c
l.
n

h
s
.u

k

B
e
tt

e
r 

H
e
a
lt

h
c
a
re

…
 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e
ld

 a
n

d
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

P
u

rp
o

s
e

:

•
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 E

n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 f
ro

m
 a

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
3
 

•
T

o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 h

o
w

 F
in

c
h
le

y
 M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 E

d
g

w
a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
fi
ts

 i
n

to
 t
h
e

 B
E

H
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

A
u

d
ie

n
c

e
:

B
a

rn
e

t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

D
a

te
:

1
2

th
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

17



C
li
n

ic
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 B

E
H

•
T

h
e

 B
a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g
e

y
 (

B
E

H
) 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
7
, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

a
fe

r,
 c

lo
s
e
r,

 

b
e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t,
 E

n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.

•
O

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
: 

•
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 

N
o

rt
h

 M
id

d
le

s
e
x
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
(N

M
U

H
)

•
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 a

n
d
 n

e
o
n
a
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
B

a
rn

e
t 

a
n

d
 N

M
U

H

•
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
u
rg

e
n
t 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
C

h
a
s
e
 F

a
rm

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

•
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
t 
C

h
a
s
e
 F

a
rm

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

•
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

2

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

18



T
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
: 

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

3

…
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
.

•
E

x
p

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 w
o

m
e

n
’s

 

a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

•
E

x
p

a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 

•
D

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
…

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 u
rg

e
n

t 
c
a
re

•
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
, 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
s
 a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

ff
 s

it
e

•
E

x
p

a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 

•
E

x
p

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

  

w
o

m
e

n
’s

 a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

e
d

s

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

19



W
h

a
t 

w
il
l 
it

 m
e
a
n

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

4

F
ro
m
!a
u
tu
m
n
!2
0
1
3
:!

If
!y
o
u
!…

y
o
u
!s
h
o
u
ld
…

W
a
n
t!
to
!s
e
e
!y
o
u
r!
G
P

P
h
o
n
e
,!
o
r!
g
o
!o
n
li
n
e
,!
to
!b
o
o
k
!a
n
!a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t!

H
a
v
e
!a
!m

a
jo
r!
e
m
e
rg
e
n
cy

P
h
o
n
e
!9
9
9
,!
o
r!
g
o
!t
o
!t
h
e
!A
&
E
!a
t!
B
a
rn
e
t!
o
r!
N
o
rt
h
!M

id
d
le
se
x!
H
o
sp
it
a
ls

H
a
v
e
!a
!c
h
il
d
!t
h
a
t!
is
!u
n
w
e
ll
,!
b
u
t!
n
o
t!

se
ri
o
u
sl
y
!i
ll
!

T
a
k
e
!t
h
e
m
!t
o
!t
h
e
ir
!G
P
,!
w
h
o
!m

ig
h
t!
a
d
v
is
e
!t
h
e
y
!a
tt
e
n
d
!a
!l
o
ca
l!
p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
!

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t!
u
n
it
!t
o
!b
e
!m

o
n
it
o
re
d
,!
b
u
t!
n
o
t!
b
e
!a
d
m
it
te
d

H
a
v
e
!a
!c
h
il
d
!t
a
k
e
n
!s
e
ri
o
u
sl
y
!i
ll
!

T
a
k
e
!t
h
e
m
!t
o
!t
h
e
!A
&
E
!a
t!
B
a
rn
e
t!
o
r!
N
o
rt
h
!M

id
d
le
se
x!
H
o
sp
it
a
l!

A
re
!h
a
v
in
g
!a
!b
a
b
y

B
o
o
k
!a
n
te
"n
a
ta
l!
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
ts
!e
a
rl
y
;!
ch
o
o
se
!w
h
e
re
!y
o
u
!w
a
n
t!
to
!h
a
v
e
!y
o
u
r!
b
ir
th
!

(d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g
!o
n
!y
o
u
r!
ri
sk
!l
e
v
e
l)
!a
n
d
!a
tt
e
n
d
!o
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
t!
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
ts
!a
t!
y
o
u
r!

ch
o
se
n
!l
o
ca
ti
o
n

A
re
!h
a
v
in
g
!a
!r
o
u
ti
n
e
!p
la
n
n
e
d
!

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n

C
h
o
o
se
!w
h
e
re
!y
o
u
!w
a
n
t!
to
!g
o
!f
ro
m
!y
o
u
r!
lo
ca
l!
N
H
S
!p
ro
v
id
e
rs
!

H
a
v
e
!a
n
!o
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
t!
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t

C
h
e
ck
!i
f!
th
e
re
!i
s!
a
!c
li
n
ic
!c
lo
se
!t
o
!h
o
m
e
!–
m
a
n
y
!s
e
rv
ic
e
s!
(s
u
ch
!a
s!
d
ia
g
n
o
st
ic
s)
!a
n
d
!

cl
in
ic
s!
a
re
!n
o
w
!b
e
in
g
!p
ro
v
id
e
d
!i
n
!t
h
e
!c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
!

H
a
v
e
!a
!m

in
o
r!
il
ln
e
ss
/i
n
ju
ry
!!

o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t

C
a
ll
!1
1
1
!–
th
e
y
!w
il
l!
d
ir
e
ct
!y
o
u
!t
o
!t
h
e
!a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
!s
e
rv
ic
e
,!
w
h
ic
h
!m

a
y
!b
e
!v
is
it
in
g
!a
n
!

o
u
t"
o
f"
h
o
u
rs
!G
P

H
a
v
e
!a
!m

in
o
r!
il
ln
e
ss
/i
n
ju
ry
!d
u
ri
n
g
!

th
e
!d
a
y

V
is
it
!y
o
u
r!
G
P
!o
r!
ca
ll
!1
1
1
!(
w
h
o
!w
il
l!
d
ir
e
ct
!y
o
u
!t
o
!t
h
e
!r
ig
h
t!
se
rv
ic
e
)

b
a
b
y

se
ri
o
u
sl
y

ro
u
ti
n
e
p
la
n
n
e
d

o
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
t
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t

T
a
k
e
th
e
m

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t

B
o
o
k

(d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g

ch
o
se
n

T
a
k
e
th
e
m

C
h
o
o
se

w
h
e
re

w
h
e
re

"n
a
ta
l
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
ts

(d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g
o
n
y
o
u
r
ri
sk

le
v
e
l)

lo
ca
ti
o
n

to
th
e
A
&
E
a
t

to
th
e
ir
G
P
,

u
n
it
to

b
e

o
r
g
o
to

th
e

w
h
e
re

a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
ts

le
v
e
l)

B
a
rn
e
t

w
h
o
m
ig
h
t
a
d
v
is
e

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
,

A
&
E
a
t
B
a
rn
e
t

b
o
o
k
a
n
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t

a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t

N
o
rt
h
M
id
d
le
se
x

th
e
y
a
tt
e
n
d

b
e
a
d
m
it
te
d

M
id
d
le
se
x

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

20



B
a

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 C
h

a
s

e
 F

a
rm

In
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 N

H
S

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
h

e
 B

C
F

 O
u

tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

(O
B

C
) 

fo
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t:

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

B
a
rn
e
t!
H
o
sp
it
a
l:
!£
1
7
.4
m

•
R
e
lo
ca
ti
o
n
!o
f!
G
e
n
it
o
"U
ri
n
a
ry
!M

e
d
ic
in
e
!f
o
r!

w
a
rd
!u
se
!

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
!A
&
E
!!
to
!i
n
cl
u
d
e
!s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t!

re
su
sc
it
a
ti
o
n
!a
n
d
!p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
!f
a
ci
li
ti
e
s!

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
!a
n
!U
rg
e
n
t!
C
a
re
!C
e
n
tr
e

•
E
xp
a
n
si
o
n
!o
f!
IT
U
/H

D
U
!c
a
p
a
ci
ty

•
In
cr
e
a
se
!i
n
!s
in
g
le
!r
o
o
m
!a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
!

•
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l!
C
T
!s
ca
n
n
e
r!
!

•
C
h
a
n
g
e
s!
to
!p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
!i
n
"
a
n
d
!o
u
t"
p
a
ti
e
n
t!

a
re
a
s!

•
R
e
m
o
d
e
ll
in
g
!o
f!
w
o
m
e
n
’s
!o
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
ts
!

•
N
e
w
!a
n
d
!r
e
m
o
d
e
ll
e
d
!m

a
te
rn
it
y
!a
n
d
!

n
e
o
n
a
ta
l!
fa
ci
li
ti
e
s!

•
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l!
ca
r!
p
a
rk
in
g
!

C
h
a
se
!F
a
rm

!H
o
sp
it
a
l:
!£
1
1
.8
m
!

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
!e
xi
st
in
g
!A
&
E
!i
n
to
!U
rg
e
n
t!
C
a
re
!

C
e
n
tr
e
!(
in
cl
u
d
in
g
!p
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
!U
C
C
!a
n
d
!

P
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
!A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t!
U
n
it
)

•
C
re
a
ti
o
n
!o
f!
O
ld
e
r!
P
e
o
p
le
’s
!A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t!
U
n
it
!

w
it
h
in
!H
ig
h
la
n
d
s!
W
in
g

•
C
o
n
so
li
d
a
ti
o
n
!o
f!
b
e
d
s!
o
n
to
!H
ig
h
la
n
d
s!
W
in
g

•
R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t!
o
f!
m
a
te
rn
it
y
!b
u
il
d
in
g
!f
o
r!

o
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
C
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
!o
f!
IT
U
/H

D
U
!t
o
!a
n
!e
n
h
a
n
ce
d
!

re
co
v
e
ry
!a
re
a

5

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

21



B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
L

a
y
o

u
t 

P
o

s
t 

B
E

H
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y

H
D

U

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 U

n
it

2
 s

to
re

y
  

M
L
U

 /
 O

L
U

E
D

/P
A

U

/A
A

U S
u

rg
ic

a
l 

w
a
rd

O
P

D
N

N
U

M
D

T
U

/

C
o

lp
o

s
c
o

p
y

P
a

e
d

s

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

22



C
h

a
s

e
 F

a
rm

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
L

a
y

o
u

t 

P
o

s
t 

B
E

H
 C

li
n

ic
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

7

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

23



N
o

rt
h

 M
id

d
le

s
e

x
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l

In
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 N

H
S

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
h

e
 N

M
U

H
 O

u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

p
it
a

l 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t:

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

N
o

rt
h

 M
id

d
le

s
e
x
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

o
s
p

it
a
l:

 £
8
0
m

•
R

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
’s

 &
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

•
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

, 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 a

n
d
 n

e
o
n
a
ta

l 
b
e
d
s
 

•
tr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s

•
a
 n

e
w

 m
id

w
if
e
-l
e
d
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 u

n
it
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t-

le
d
 b

ir
th

in
g
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 2

 n
e
w

 t
h
e
a
tr

e
s
.

•
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
g
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 a

c
u
te

 b
e
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

a
te

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

•
A

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
b
o
th

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
d
ja

c
e
n
c
ie

s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y

•
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

•
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

8

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

24



T
h

e
 n

e
x

t 
th

re
e

 m
o

n
th

s

D
e

ta
ile

d
 p

la
n

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 F

u
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

 (
F

B
C

) 
a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n
 t
a

s
k
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

P
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

G
P

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 r
o
llo

u
t

F
in

a
lis

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

la
n

s
 

U
rg

e
n

t 
c
a
re

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
U

rg
e

n
t 

C
a

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
t 

B
a

rn
e

t 
H

o
s
p

it
a

l

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
A

U
, 

U
C

C
 a

n
d

 O
P

A
U

 

C
li
n

ic
a
l 

w
o

rk
s
tr

e
a
m

s

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

g
re

e
d

M
o
d

e
l 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
p

a
th

w
a

y
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

ie
s

B
a
rn

e
t 

a
n

d
 

C
h

a
s
e
 F

a
rm

 

F
u

ll 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d

G
U

M
 c

lin
ic

 m
o
v
e
d

 t
o

 W
e
llh

o
u
s
e
 L

a
n

e

N
o

rt
h

M
id

d
le

s
e
x
 

F
u
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
F

B
C

 w
it
h
 N

H
S

 L
o

n
d

o
n

O
B

C
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

 H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 T

re
a

s
u

ry

B
u

ild
in

g
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 w

o
rk

s
 –

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

A
g

re
e

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
a

c
ro

s
s
 T

ru
s
ts

M
o
d

e
l 
fu

tu
re

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 M
e

d
ic

a
l 
T

ra
in

in
g

 D
e

a
n

e
ri

e
s
 

9

C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

a
b

in
e

t

B
u

ild
in

g
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 w

o
rk

s
 –

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r

F
B

C
 A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 L
o

n
d

o
n

F
B

C
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

 H
e

a
lt
h

 

&
 T

re
a

s
u

ry

Im
p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 –

 m
o

d
e

ls
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(i

n
te

rn
a
l 
a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

)

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 t

a
ri
ff
s
 f

o
r 

U
C

C
, 

P
A

U
 a

n
d

 O
P

A
U

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

25



B
E

H
 C

li
n

ic
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h

 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

1
0

T
h
e
 B

E
H

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 

is
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L

o
n
d
o
n
.

B
a

rn
e
t 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l

n
h
s
.u
k

1
0

e
t 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l

B
a

rn
e

t

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n

E
n

fi
e

ld
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n

C
h
a
s
e
 F

a
rm

 H
o
s
p

it
a

l

N
o

rt
h
 M

id
d

le
s
e

x
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

26



F
in

c
h

le
y
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 

&
 

E
d

g
w

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

1
1

-
W

ill
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 s

h
if
t 
o
f 

a
c
u

te
 c

a
re

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

E
H

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

F
in

c
h
le

y
 M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l

E
d
g
w

a
re

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l

B
E

H
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

•
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

•
A

v
o
id

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s

•
D

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

•
X

-r
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 U

lt
ra

s
o
u
n
d
s

•H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 

•D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

•D
a
y
 S

u
rg

e
ry

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

•
W

a
lk

 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

e

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

•
G

P
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s

•
W

a
lk

 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

e

•
P

h
a
rm

a
c
y

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

•
A

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r

•
B

e
d
s
 f

o
r 

re
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

•
M

u
s
c
u
lo

s
k
e
le

ta
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
A

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r

•
B

e
d
s
 f

o
r 

re
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

O
p
e
n

in
g
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
2

F
in

c
h

le
y
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 
H

o
s
p

it
a
l 

E
d

g
w

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

27



E
d

g
w

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l

w
w
w
.n
c
l.
n
h
s
.u
k

1
2

E
d

g
w

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

28



M
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 N

C
L
 w

e
b
s
it
e
: 
w

w
w

.n
c
l.
n

h
s
.u

k

Y
o

u
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

, 
Y

o
u

r 
F

u
tu

re
 

S
a

fe
r

C
lo

s
e

r
B

e
tt

e
r

F
in

c
h

le
y
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 
H

o
s
p

it
a
l 

B
a
rn

e
t 

G
e

n
e
ra

l 
H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

R
o

y
a

l 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

O
rt

h
o

p
a
e

d
ic

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l

E
d

g
w

a
re

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 

Page 1 of 6 

 

 

Developing primary care in Barnet 

 
 
Introduction 
In January 2012, the Joint Boards of NHS North Central London (NCL) approved a NCL Primary 
Care Strategy, which describes development of the primary care sector over three years. The 
strategy has acted as a catalyst for change, and is supported by three years of additional 
investment in primary care, in particular general practice, to achieve sustained improvements in 
quality and outcomes for patients, and a sustained reduction in reliance on acute hospital care. 
 
This report describes the initial approach that will be taken in Barnet, to developing primary care up 
until March 2015, and progress made between approval of the Barnet implementation plan in June 
2012, and August 2012. The planned approach to implementation will be built on as work with 
practices commences and as groups of practices, with health and social care partners, begin to 
drive and shape progress.  
 

Leadership for implementation 
Barnet CCG will lead all aspects of implementation that do not relate to primary care contract 
management; this will include provider development i.e. support with productivity, workforce 
development, engagement with patients, and relationships between practices and with other 
providers; and commissioning of enhanced services where they are best provided in a primary care 
setting.  
 
The management of primary care contracts remains a function of NHS North Central London that 
will pass to the National Commissioning Board in April 2013. This plan looks beyond the 
requirements of the national primary care contracts, to develop the primary care sector to: 

• support achievement of the vision of Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) – currently 
set out by the Board of Barnet CCG and to be further developed through engagement by the 
Board with the wider CCG; 

• support the health and wellbeing of the population of Barnet; and 

• move away from the current reliance on acute hospital-based care.  
 
A Barnet Primary Care Strategy Implementation Group has been put in place to drive progress with 
implementation. The group includes membership from GP Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 
Board members – representing each of the three CCG Localities, the Local Involvement Network, 
the Barnet Practice Managers Group, the Local Medical Committee, community pharmacy, the 
London Borough of Barnet and the NHS North Central London (NCL) Barnet borough team. The 
Board members representing each CCG Locality are responsible for liaising with their locality 
colleagues to ensure their views are represented on this group. 
 
The local professional committees (Local Medical Committee, Local Pharmaceutical Committee, 
Local Optometric Committee and Local Dental Committee) will provide the formal forums for 
consultation with the professional groups. Practices in Barnet have indicated enthusiasm for leaders 
for particular pieces of work to be drawn from among practices, with dedicated time to work with 
practices and develop proposals for new ways of working.  
 

Investment in primary care 
£11.7m will be invested in primary care and community services in Barnet over three years; £2.9m 
in 2012/13. This investment has been approved by NHS London and is allocated from the 2 per 

31



Appendix B 

Page 2 of 6 

cent of recurrent funding that has been set aside for non-recurrent expenditure purposes1. This will 
include investment in IT infrastructure, workforce development and support to primary care to work 
in an integrated way. The change achieved during this period is intended to lead to improved quality 
and experience for patients and a sustained rebalancing of the health system, allowing continued 
investment in primary care.  
 

 
Approach to implementation 
Development of integrated care networks – groups of practices working together with community 
health, social care, and other Local Authority services, and with closer links to hospital specialists – 
is at the core of this implementation plan. Integrated care networks will enable provision of a greater 
range of services in a primary or community setting, improve access to primary care, and allow 
greater focus on the needs of local communities.  
 
Practices will be supported through this process in two ways: 

• A focus on selected clinical priorities, identified from the Barnet Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (JSNA), practice public health profiles (once available), and the Quality, 
Innovation, Productivity and Prevention (QIPP) plan – initially, care for the frail elderly, 
primary care mental health, and urgent and unscheduled care, plus the topics that the groups of 
practices meeting for ‘learning through peer review’ will be working through. This will provide 
groups of practices with the opportunity to support the design of, and take on local enhanced 
services as a group, to support joint work to improve outcomes and patient experience in the 
selected area2. Prioritisation of focus areas will be based on the needs of the Barnet population 
and the extent to which service changes support the QIPP plan; in this way the Primary Care 
Strategy will support development of a financially sustainable health system;   

• Support to practices to understand the implications of formalising network arrangements 
– groups of practices may wish to work towards a more formal network arrangement to support 
changes to practice processes and structures, for example sharing staff and taking collective 
responsibility for outcomes.  

 

Programme work streams: 
The programme has been structured into a number of initial work streams. These are described in 
Table 1 below with a summary of progress to date. 
 

What does this mean for patients in Barnet? 
Delivery of this implementation plan is intended to result in tangible changes to the patient’s 
experience of primary care, for example, through the initial steps outlined in this plan, and subject to 
further planning with practices and development of business cases where required:  

• Patients with long term conditions will receive a greater proportion of their care in primary care, 
and an improved quality of care. This may include lifestyle sessions; 

• Frail elderly patients will receive more integrated care focused on supporting them to maintain 
independence; 

• Patients who no longer need secondary mental health care will be supported in primary care by 
their GP and mental health professionals working together; 

• Patients who do not pay for their prescriptions will be able to go direct to the pharmacy for 
particular medicines; 

• Patients will be supported to access health information in different ways; 

• Patients will receive text message reminders of their doctors appointment if they wish; 

• Subject to the evaluation of the Doctor First pilot, patients will be able to access same-day 
telephone advice from a doctor; 

                                                 
1
 Department of Health (2011) The Operating Framework for the NHS in England 2012/13 

2
 NHS North Central London is currently exploring contractual and payment mechanisms, however it is likely that payment will be split 
between an aspiration payment to individual practices, and an additional payment based on collective achievement of outcomes across 
the group. Targets set for achievement of outcomes will be deliberately challenging to drive identification of new ways of working across 
practices. It is anticipated that groups of practices will wish to use part of the available payment to access additional staffing or put in 
place new schemes (for example lifestyle clinics for those with diabetes). 

32



Appendix B 

Page 3 of 6 

• Practices will make some appointments available for booking on line for patients who have 
access to the internet. 

 

 

 

33



Appendix B 

Page 4 of 6 

Work stream Description of work stream Achieved to date Current priorities Current risks / issues 

Stakeholder 
engagement 

• Practice engagement; 

• Primary care and community provider 
representation in implementation; 

• Patient / public involvement  

• Patient / public involvement by primary 
care providers 

• Identification of partnership opportunities 
with the Local Authority. 

• Events with practice staff in each CCG 
locality to discuss areas for development in 
primary care, and how practices can be 
supported to lead implementation.  

• Blog on primary care strategy published
3
  

• Initial planning with communications team 
regarding support to practice patient 
participation groups.  

• Identify options for supporting 
patient participation groups and 
discuss with practices.  

• Recruitment of CCG 
communications lead 
underway but delay until 
start date – limits capacity 
to progress public / 
patient involvement. 

Patient 
information / 
education 

Scope to be agreed with practices. 
Likely to include: 

• Information display in primary care  

• Practice websites 

• information, advice and advocacy 
Could also include: 

• Social marketing: use of NHS services; 

• Peer education – e.g. peer educators 
about end of life / health champions; 

• Lifestyle sessions for particular cohorts 

• Clear indication from practices that this is 
seen as a high priority.  

• Agreement to identify and fund leads from 
among practices to take forward this piece 
of work (invitation issued for expressions of 
interest). 

• Initial meeting with Local Authority regarding 
join work on information, advice and 
advocacy.  

 

• Develop opportunity with Local 
Authority for information, advice 
and advocacy based in practice 
/ within network 

 
 

• Requires project 
management support - 
recruitment underway.  

• Once scoped, may 
require specialist 
expertise 

• NB Must look wider than 
general practice – 
pharmacy in particular 
has a role. 

Networks • Development of networks of general 
practices – support with the process of 
integration 

• Development of integrated care networks 
(community services linked to general 
practice) 

• Practices have formed into 11 groups that 
meet monthly for ‘learning through peer 
review’ (LPR) 

• Expressions of interest have been sought 
from the LPR groups or other groups that 
would like to work on the NHS Institute 
Productive General Practice Programme. 12 
practices have expressed an interest.  

• Invitation issued to practices that have 
expressed an interest in networks, to attend 
an event focused on the practicalities of 
closer working.  

• Describe key milestones that 
would support a move toward a 
network model.  

• Identify speakers from other 
areas to share experiences. 

• Need to keep up pace 
with supporting networks 
to emerge  

• Dependent on clarity with 
regard to preferred model 
for primary care in priority 
clinical areas.  

Improving 
access / 
productivity 

• Practice / patient communication about 
care (telephone system & first point of 
contact, email consultations with self-
monitoring tools, web-cam / skype, 
access to test results with GP comments, 
online appt. booking & text messaging) 

• NHS Institute for Innovation and 
Improvement Productive general practice 

• Twelve practices have expressed interest in 
PGP; two signed up.  

• Fifteen practices have asked to sign up to 
patient text messaging.  

• Previous work on minor ailments scheme 
obtained – invitation issued to practices / 
pharmacists to form a small working group 
to take forward. Clear support from 

• Identify practices / groups of 
practices wanting to test 
different approaches to 
communicating with patients.  

• Develop proposal for Minor 
Ailments Scheme (N.B. may 
need to seek consistency 
across NCL in advance of 

• Minor ailments scheme & 
practices testing new 
ways of communicating 
with patients require 
project management 
support - recruitment 
underway. 

                                                 
3
 See http://barnetgps.wordpress.com/2012/07/12/getting-excited-about-the-future/  

34



Appendix B 

Page 5 of 6 

Work stream Description of work stream Achieved to date Current priorities Current risks / issues 

programme (PGP) 

• Development of a scheme for pharmacies 
to issue patients exempt from prescription 
charges with medicines for minor 
ailments free of charge 

• Joint work between general practice and 
community pharmacy 

practices at Locality events. 

• Invitation issued to form task and finish 
group to look at use of technology to 
improve communications.   

passing management to 
National Commissioning 
Board). 

Clinical 
services 

• Expanding range of services available in 
primary care 

• Respecification of LESs to operate on a 
network basis (super LES) 

• Long term development of agreed list of 
primary care services 

• Frail elderly, mental health and urgent care 
confirmed priorities. 

• Locality events have signalled clear next 
steps.  

• Commissioning leads and clinical leads 
asked to formulate proposals to present to 
QIPP, for use of primary care strategy 
money this financial year.  

• Invitation issued for unscheduled care 
working group to look at models of clinical 
triage, and shared resources to cope with 
unscheduled appointments.  

• Agree timeline for completion of 
design of frail elderly and 
mental health primary care 
models. 

• Need to ramp up pace of 
some existing 
programmes 

• Need to maintain focus 
on a small number of 
agreed priorities. 

Public health • Provision of public health information to 
practices 

• Job description for fixed-term (to March 
2013) Primary Care Health Intelligence 
Facilitator agreed with clinical leads.  

• Exploring direct recruitment and option of 
working with University College London 
Partners (UCLP) on similar piece of work.  

• Recruitment to Primary Care 
Health Intelligence Facilitator 
post to work with practices / 
agreement of a project with 
UCLP.  

• Need for rapid progress 
to achieve impact in this 
financial year.  

Workforce, 
leadership and 
team 
development 

• For all practice staff 

• Clinical and process (e.g. telephone 
consultation) skills  

• Scope to be determined 

• First meeting of NCL task and finish group 
to scope work and provide support for 
assessing development needs – indicates 
potential for joint work with Deanery / UCL 
partners.  

• Workforce development needs highlighted 
at locality events.  

• Barnet practice nurses took up a number of 
development opportunities made available 
across NCL.  

• Complete recruitment of 
Borough Practice Nursing lead.  

• Recruit practice manager to 
lead workforce development 
approach for non-clinical 
practice staff; Consider similar 
approach with pharmacy; 

• Online survey for GPs of 
workforce development needs, 
drawing on proposals for urgent 
care, mental health and frail 
elderly.  

• Meet with Deanery / UCL 
partners.  

• Risk of both setting scope 
to wide (focus on strategy 
over action), or too 
narrow (ad hoc training) 

 

35



Appendix B 

Page 6 of 6 

NCL-wide work streams – for information 

Work stream Description Achieved in reporting period Current priorities Immediate risks / issues 

Information 
technology 

• Installation of web-based GP information 
systems  

• On-line appointment booking 

• Text messaging to patients 

• Text messaging offered to practices; 15 
interested. 

• Continued installation of web-based 
information systems  

• Information governance 
arrangements for practices with 
web-based GP IT 

• Development of local web 
system user group to advise 
practices yet to transfer 

• Local IT project manager 
to be recruited.  

Premises • Ensuring compliance with minimum 
premises standards (via contract team) 

• Supporting practices to identify third party 
developers to enable developments 

• Procurement of premises audits complete – 
supplier and start date for Barnet to be 
confirmed 

• Improvement grants process launched 

• Initiation of premises audits to 
support review of bids for 
improvement grants 

• Lack of clarity with 
process has been 
highlighted.  

 

36



Appendix C 

1 

 

 
 

MEETING: Barnet Health Overview and Scrutiny 

DATE:  

TITLE: Clinical Commissioning Groups Implementation    

LEAD DIRECTOR: Sue Sumners Chair Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group 

AUTHOR: Lucy Botting Deputy Director of Clinical Commissioning  

CONTACT 
DETAILS: 

lucy.botting@nclondon.nhs.uk 
 

 
SUMMARY: 
In April 2012 the NHS National Commissioning Board (NHS NCB) ratified the Clinical 
Commissioning Group: Draft Guidance for Authorisation. The document sets out the process and 
timeframes for statutory authorisation including the evidence that CCG’s will be required to provide 
to the NCB.  
 
Barnet a Wave 3 CCG will commence the formal process from October 1st 2012, with a decision 
taken by the NCB in December 2012.   
 
This paper outlines the process for Barnet, updating key actions in relation to the above timeframe. 
 

SUPPORTING PAPERS (available from NHS Barnet CCG): 
 
Barnet CCG Authorisation Report  August/ July  2012 
 
Barnet CCG: Borough Directors Report June 2012.  
 
Clinical Commissioning Group: Draft Guidance for Authorisation (NHS CBA April 2012). 
 
Clinical Commissioning Group: governing body Members: Role outlines, attributes and skills (NHS 
CBA April 2012). 
 
Authorisation Readiness Template NHSL (April 2012). 
 
Clinical Commissioning Authorisation: Draft Guide for Assessors undertaking desk top review (June 
2012)   

  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Health and Overview Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) are asked to note this report    

 
LINKS TO NHS NORTH CENTRAL LONDON STRATEGY 

This paper supports the implementation of the NHS North Central London strategic commissioning 
plan and operating plan 2012/13. 

 
LINKS TO THE AUTHORISATION PROCESS  

This paper is key to the CCG authorisation process: supporting all 6 clinical domains  

 
Objective(s) / Plans supported by this paper: 
To ensure that the HOSC are provided with an update from NHS Barnet CCG on the key 
milestones for authorisation.   

 

37



Appendix C 

2 

 

 
Audit Trail: as identified above. CCG Board August 2012: Authorisation Report  
 
Patient & Public Involvement (PPI): None specifically in relation to this paper. 
 
Equality Impact Assessment: None specifically in relation to this paper. 
 
Risks: None specifically in relation to this paper. 
 
Resource Implications: None specifically in relation to this paper. 
 
Next Steps. 
 

 
Introduction  
 
1.1. Authorisation Process for Barnet CCG   

 
NHS Barnet CCG is working towards key milestones to achieve wave 3 authorisation submission. 
This formal process commences on the 1st October 2012.In accordance with the timeline 
highlighted below, NHS Barnet CCG must ensure that they complete a number of key outputs 
before the October deadline. The following report outlines an update of the steps undertaken to 
achieve these milestones.         
 

 
 

NHS Barnet CCG: progress against the 

authorisation plan:August
April May December

Authorisation outcome

Pre- application drafting Submit self-certification  Application

Pre-application: Evidence Gathering and case study drafting

360° S/H 

survey

NCB Desk Top Review

1/10

June July August September October November

Site Visit Nov 

31/12

20/4 Submit authorisation readiness form

May Confirmation of wave (wave 3)

Performance Management: Escalation of issues, development of action plans, monitoring of action plan milestones (as required)

Monthly Performance Management meetings between the CCG and Proto-NHS CB

sept

CCG Feedback and sign off of authorisation documentation

Preparation for 

360° S/H survey
Aug/ sept

Sept Performance and population health profile received

38



Appendix C 

3 

 

  
1. Pre application;  Domain evidence   

 
 
1.1 Evidence Collation   
 
Work continues on the collation of evidence which is required by the NCB as part of the 
authorisation assessment. Specific evidence required within each of the 6 domains is clearly 
documented within the CCG Draft Guide for Applicants (NHS NCBA April 2012). The latest 
document from the NHS NCBA Clinical Commissioning Authorisation: Draft Guide for Assessors 
undertaking desk top review (June 2012) outlines the thresholds that the CCG have to achieve. 
Evidence consists of strategic documents such as the NHS Barnet Constitution, strategic 
operational plan 2013/14 (SOP), commissioning plan, as well Terms of Reference for committees 
and minutes of relevant meetings.  
 
Work also includes the development of 5 clinical case studies to inform the achievements made by 
the CCG in the first year.   
 
Timeframe for completion September 10th 2012. 
 
1.2 NHS Barnet CCG Constitution  
 
The draft constitution based on the NHS NCBA model constitution and, in accordance with LMC 
guidance has now been developed.  
 
This legal document is a series of regulations and orders which confer specific legal powers to an 
organisation and will depict how the CCG formally operates as an organisation.  It can therefore be 
assumed that this is one of the most important documents in the authorisation process. 
 
The LMC have been involved in the process and together NHS Barnet CCG and the LMC will be 
hosting an evening with GP’s on the 22nd August 2012 to discuss and work through the finer points 
of the constitution. As a member led organisation the document must be approved by all practices 
and thus it is important to ensure that all GP’s are sighted on the document and have the 
opportunity to comment. 
 
The constitution will have final sign off by the CCG Board in September 2012.  
 
1.2.1 CCG member engagement, empowerment and enablement   

 
In accordance with the Health and Social Care Act 2012, clinical commissioning groups are 
membership organisations. Therefore Barnet CCG will need to work closely with primary care 
colleagues (CCG members) to ensure that commissioning processes are transparent and members 
have an opportunity to be part of the decision making process. This includes ensuring that CCG 
members are satisfied with and approve the NHS Barnet CCG constitution and 2013/14 
commissioning plan.  
 
Following constitution sign off an engagement plan for member practices (October-March 2013) will 
be developed (in alignment with work on the primary care strategy and practice provider status) to 
explore locality structures and processes to ensure that the link between the governing body and 
member practices is made explicit and active. This will include an emphasis on patient 
representation and engagement within these groups.  The NHS Barnet CCG is keen to  ensure 
patients are truly represented in the decision making process.   
 
1.2.2 Commissioning Plan 2013/14 
 

39



Appendix C 

4 

 

The CCG governing body held two development days in July and August 2012 to start to explore 
NHS Barnet CCG’s commissioning intentions for 2013/14 based on the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (JSNA) and in alignment with the NHS North Central London Strategic Commissioning 
Plan,  Barnet Health and Wellbeing Strategy (HWBS) and Integrated Commissioning Plan  
 
Following these two days the commissioning plan for 2013/14 and 2013-2016 will be developed. 
This will be shared with CCG member practices for approval and with the Health and Wellbeing 
Board for final approval in accordance with the Health and Social Care Act.   
 
1.2.2.1 Finchley Memorial Hospital 
 
 The intention to bring care closer to patient’s own homes through the development of services in 
the community that offer a safe and viable alternative to acute hospital admission or attendance 
remains unchanged and will be included in the Barnet CCG Commissioning Plan.   
 
The redevelopment of Finchley Memorial Hospital, alongside the existing Edgware Community 
Hospital, is seen as central to the ability of Barnet CCG to commission services in this manner and 
to deliver capacity in the community needed to support implementation of the Barnet Enfield and 
Haringey Clinical Strategy.   
 
The availability of high specification community facilities provides Barnet with a unique opportunity 
to redesign current pathways of care to improve outcomes and experience for patients.  The ability 
to co-locate a number of services in one building will increase the range of one stop style clinics 
where people with more than one condition or in need to diagnostic input can be seen once rather 
than through multiple visits. 
 
An open day has been held which was well attended and positively received by local stakeholders 
and services are expected to move in from early September. 
 
1.2.3 Quality and Patient Safety (inclusive of child and adult safeguarding)  
 
As required by the Health and Social Care Act (2012) the CCG are formally required to put in place 
structures that support the governance of quality, clinical risk and patient safety.  
   
Work is currently underway to develop NHS Barnet CCG’s vision for Quality as well as define the 
terms of reference for the Quality and Clinical Risk Committee (a sub committee of the CCG 
governing body).  This committee will take over statutory quality and governance functions from 
NHS North Central London and Barnet Professional Executive Committee (PEC-Barnet PCT). This 

will take into account the transition period between October- March 2013.  
 
2.0 Preparation for 360 degree stakeholder survey  
 
The 360° stakeholder survey commenced on August 13th 2012. This survey (undertaken through 
IPSOS MORI) has been sent to all stakeholders inclusive of primary care.  
 
A letter sent by the Chair of NHS Barnet CCG, was sent to all stakeholders in July (with a reminder 
in August), informing them of the need to complete the survey and offering them support from NHS 
Barnet CCG. The survey closes on August 24th and NHS Barnet CCG will be sent the results (for 
commentary) with a two week return window. This informs stage 1 of the authorisation process.  

 

3.0  Next Stage 
 
3.1 Application Phase.  

 
The wave 3 application phase will commence on October 1st 2012 with a signed self certification 
from the Chair and Accountable Officer. This will certify that the CCG is ready, willing and has plans 

40



Appendix C 

5 

 

in place to discharge its duties and responsibilities in key areas. This stage will also include the 
upload of all key evidence to the NHS NCBA portal for review by assessors who will formulate key 
lines of enquiry (KLOE) preceding their site visit and assessment of the CCG in November. These 
key lines will be used to inform the questioning and challenge of the board.   

 

3.2 Board to Board Challenge from NHS London   
 

In preparation for Wave 3, NHS London will be hosting a mock board to board challenge for NHS 
Barnet CCG on the 18th October 2012. This will simulate the event to be held by the NHS NCBA in 
November and provide the CCG with recommendations for preparedness.  
 
Equally as part of this preparation NHS Barnet CCG will develop a readiness plan which will ensure 
that development sessions and preparation for these two key events commences from September 
1st 2012. These development sessions will include key partners and stakeholders who will inform 
the process such as the local authority and acute trusts.       

 

3.3 NHS NCBA Board to Board Challenge 
 

November 2012 is the date which has been approved by Barnet CCG for the Board to Board 
challenge by the NHS NCBA board to board challenge. As suggested above preparation is 
underway. 

              

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D 

 

 
 
 
 

Urgent Care Pathway in Barnet 
Report for Barnet Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
 

1. Introduction 
 
NHS Barnet CCG is currentlyexploring options that will support redesign of the Urgent Care 
Pathway.  The case for change is set against a back drop of urgent care services that are 
provided by a range of individual provider organisations, with significant service duplication 
at certain times of the day; the changing expectations of patients in a 24/7 culture and 
escalating costs and activity year on year in a Borough with a significant deficit. 
 
This paper sets out for the Health Overview and Scrutiny the current pathway and activity 
and factors that will be taken into consideration in any pathway redesign. 
 
 

2. National and Local Context 
 
The Government’s White Paper Liberating the NHS sets out a commitment for 24/7 urgent 
care services in every area of England that makes sense to patients when they have to 
make choices about their care. The expectation is that this service will also incorporate GP 
Out-of-Hours services.   
 
The first step in the development of 24/7 services is implementation of a single point of 
access phone number NHS 111, which will direct patients to the most appropriate service for 
their needs. NHS 111 will replace NHS Direct and will substantially reduce call handling 
provided by Out of Hours Services.  North Central London has awarded the contract for the 
provision of NHS 111 services to London Central West. The new service will commence 
operation across North Central London Boroughs from the middle of January 2013. 
 
In line with North Central London’s strategic commissioning intentions and proposals within 

the Barnet Enfield and Haringey Clinical Strategy (the Clinical Strategy), NHS Barnet has 

been in discussion with Barnet Hospital about the potential introduction of an Urgent Care 

Centre (UCC) for people who attend at A&E with primary care needs. The service would be 

primary care led and intended to divert activity that would be better managed primary care 

clinicians, thus providing a more cost effective service.  Ultimately the provision of the face to 

face element of the GP out-of-hours service could also be co-located within the UCC.   

 
Working collaboratively with Enfield and Haringey Boroughs, Barnet is re-procuring it’s GP 
Out-of-Hours service with effect from 1 April 2013 and the requirement to relocate to Barnet 
Hospital will form part of the new OOHs service specification. 
 
 

2.1Current Local Urgent Care Services  
 
Patients can currently access urgent care from a number of points within the borough of 
Barnet: 

• A&E at BarnetHospital and the Royal Free Hospital  

• Walk-in Centres at Edgware Community and FinchleyMemorialHospitals 

43



Appendix D 

 

• GP Led Health Centre, Cricklewood, NW2 

• GP Practice in-hours, and from the GP Out of Hours Service after 6.30pm, weekends 
and Bank Holidays 
 

24/7 urgent care provision is provided by the A&E Departments of Barnet’s two main acute 
Hospitals B&CF and RFH. The RFH already operates a GP Led Urgent Care Centre.  In 
addition Barnet has two Walk-in-Centres managed by Central London Community Health 
Services (CLCH) which are open 8am – 10pm 7 days a week. Two years ago NHS Barnet 
commissioned a GP Led Health Centre which is open 7 days per week 8am –8pm managed 
by Barndoc Healthcare Ltd that both registers new patients and sees unregistered patients 
that walk-in. 
 
Out of Hours services are also provided by Barndoc Healthcare Ltd; patients are triaged over 
the phone and then either: 
 

• Given telephone assessment and advice and then discharged 

• Given an appointment to be seen for a face to face appointment at either FMH or 
ECH Walk-in-Centre 

• If clinically necessary, offered a home visit 
 

A number of GP practices, 59 out of 68 practices, provide extended hours each week as a 
Directed Enhanced Service offering additional appointments after 6.30pm weekdays or at 
Weekends at a cost of £898,000pa 
 
Even with GPs offering more appointments and three Walk-in-Centres in the East, West and 
South of the Borough, attendances at Barnet A&E Department for minor routine treatment 
has continued to grow year on year by approximately 6% per year.   There is also no 
evidence to show that WICs have led to shorter waits in general practice or lower admission 
rates at other health care providers.   
 
During the year 2011/12 Barnet spent an average of £32.66 per registered patient on 
attendances at A&E and or WICs. Barnetpays an average of £6.95 per registered patient for 
the provision of out-of hours services, making a total payment of £39.61 per registered 
patient for the provision of urgent care services.  In addition GPs are paid a global sum 
payment of £68pa for providing essential services to their registered patients, which includes 
the provision of in-hours urgent care services i.e. emergency appointments and home visits. 
 
 
2.3 A&E & WIC Activity 
 
A&E activity increased by approximately 6%during the year 2011/12, which was an 11% 
increase in cost with Barnet spending just over £12 million pounds on patients attending the 
A&E department during that financial year.  At the same time there have been increases in 
WIC attendances with almost 100,000 patients seen within the three Barnet walk-in-centres. 
 
The reasons for patients to attend A&E or a WIC rather that their own GP are varied; our 
own analysis has found that there is very little correlation between practice proximity to A&E 
or a WIC, or the number of GP appointments available to patients and the level of 
attendances at A&E or WICs. 
 
An increase in A&E activity during the first quarter of 2012/13 at both B&CF and RFH has 
been attributed to changes to A&E and WIC services in neighbouring Boroughs. 
 

44



Appendix D 

 

 
 

2.4. Primary Care Strategy 
 
NHS Barnet CCG is currently in the process of implementing the NHS NCL Primary Care 
Strategy.  The strategy focuses on the development of GP networks that will provide a range 
of services either provided by or commissioned by the networks that will encourage greater 
provision of services managed within primary care, aimed at improving patient access to and 
experience of general practice services. This will includereleasing capacity in general 
practice by adopting new ways of working, making greater use of other services for patient 
and urgent care for example, through better use of pharmacy within the area i.e. developing 
a minor ailments scheme clinical triage as the first point of contact across a number of GP 
practices and implementing the Productive Practice project, an evidence based tool to 
improve productivity and ensure that demand and capacity are aligned. 
 
 

3. Stakeholder Feedback 
 
Discussions with a small group of patient stakeholders earlier this year about the 
development of a UCC and changes to urgent care access points identified that: 
 

• Members of the public are not clear about the differences between Out of Hours 
services, Walk-In Centres, Urgent Care Centres 

• Travelling across the Borough can be difficult, particularly from west to east. The 
availability of appropriate transport was seen to be significant in considering any 
changes in provision, but recognising that south to north links are good. 

• Concern was expressed as to whether Barnet hospital infrastructure could cope with 
an increased patient flow through the inclusion of an Urgent Care Centre. However, 
overall the concept of integrated Urgent Care Centres was viewed positively - if the 
quality and quantity of service could be maintained through this delivery route. 

 
 

3.1 WIC Audit 
 
A patient audit across both ECH and FMH WICs was undertaken by CLCH during June 
2012.  1800 patients were surveyed the key findings were: 
 

• 95% of respondents were registered with a GP 

45



Appendix D 

 

• One third of respondents had tried but were unable to obtain a suitable appointment 
with their own GP 

• Just under a third of patients had attended with an injury 

• Almost 30% reported that during the OOHs period, their second choice for accessing 
care (after the WIC) would be an A&E rather than GP OOH’s providers  

• 50% of patients that attended resided or worked within 2 miles and 90% within 5 
miles of the WIC 

 
 

4. Next Steps 
 

Over the next two months, the Barnet CCG Board will be asked to consider options for 
changes to the Urgent Care Pathway in Barnet.  These options will be based on the level of 
activity of registered patients using urgent care services,duplication of service provision 
across the pathway, the cost of urgent care services and will also take account of patient 
feedback and progress made against implementation of the Primary Care Strategy.  
 
 
 
Beverley Wilding 
Head of Commissioning Development 
22  August 2012 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

46



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Officer Contributors John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected All 

Enclosures Appendix A – Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee Forward 
Work Programme 2012/13 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in  

N/A 

Contact for further information: John Murphy, Overview & Scrutiny Officer, 020 8359 2368 

 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date 12 September 2012 

Subject Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Forward Work Programme 2011/12 

Report of Overview and Scrutiny Office 

Summary This report outlines the Committee’s work programme during 
2012/13. 

AGENDA ITEM 8

47



 

1. RECOMMENDATION 
 
1.1 That the Committee consider and comment on the items included in the 2012/13 

work programme of the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, as set out in the 
Appendix. 

 
1.2 That the Committee discuss and identify items to be taken forward for inclusion in 

the 2012/13 Forward Work Programme. 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 Annual Council, 17 May 2011 – Council agreed the scope and terms of reference of the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees. 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committees must ensure that the work of Scrutiny is 

reflective of the Council’s priorities. 
 
3.2 The three priority outcomes set out in the 2012-13 Corporate Plan are: – 

• Better services with less money 

• Sharing opportunities, sharing responsibilities 

• A successful London suburb 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as relating to 

matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the Overview and 
Scrutiny role in relation to: 

 

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment and retention, 
personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff development, equalities and health 
and safety. 

 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & 

Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS 
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, Article 6 

of the Council’s Constitution; the Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are 

48



 

included in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution). 

 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
9.1 The Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee’s Work Programme 2012/13 indicates 

forthcoming items of business for consideration by the Committee.   
 
9.2 The work programme of this Committee is intended to be a responsive tool, which will be 

updated on a rolling basis following each meeting, for the inclusion of areas which may 
arise through the course of the year.  

 
9.3 The Committee is empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own schedule of 

work within the programme.  
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None 
 
 

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



 

       
 

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 
 

 

  
 

C
o
n
ta
c
t:
 J
o
h
n
 M
u
rp
h
y
 0
2
0
 8
3
5
9
 2
3
6
8
 j
o
h
n
.m
u
rp
h
y
@
b
a
rn
e
t.
g
o
v
.u
k
  

 

Public Document Pack

51



 

P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

3
 

 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
L

e
a

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
A

u
th

o
r 

B
E
H
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 U
rg
e
n
t 

C
a
re
 

 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 U
rg
e
n
t 
C
a
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 F
in
c
h
le
y
 M
e
m
o
ri
a
l,
 

B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 C
h
a
s
e
 F
a
rm
 a
n
d
 R
o
y
a
l 
F
re
e
 

T
ri
a
g
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 
th
e
 B
E
H
 

C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

 N
/A
 

 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

B
E
H
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 C
C
G
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
C
G
 w
it
h
 

re
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b
ro
a
d
e
r 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

th
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 

N
/A
 

  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

B
E
H
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 m
a
te
rn
it
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 a
t 
B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 C
h
a
s
e
 F
a
rm
 a
n
d
 

p
la
c
in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 

th
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
 

 

N
/A
 

  

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

B
E
H
 C
lin
ic
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

C
a
re
 

 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 c
a
re
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
lin
ic
a
l 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

 

N
/A
 

 
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

 

A
g
in
g
 W
e
ll 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 
T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 u
p
d
a
te
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
g
in
g
 W
e
ll 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
G
ra
h
a
m
 O
ld
 

 
N
/A
 

 

C
L
C
H
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

G
ro
u
p
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 u
p
d
a
te
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
a
rr
y
 R
a
w
lin
g
s
, 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
K
a
te
 S
a
lin
g
e
r 
 

 

N
/A
 

 

52



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
L

e
a

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
A

u
th

o
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t 
S
ta
tu
s
 

u
p
d
a
te
s
 

 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 u
p
d
a
te
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
ru
s
t 
s
ta
tu
s
 f
ro
m
 N
H
S
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
: 

 •
 B
a
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 C
h
a
s
e
 F
a
rm
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 

•
 B
E
H
-M
H
T
 

•
 C
L
C
H
 

 

N
/A
 

 
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

  

53



This page is intentionally left blank

54



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Officer Contributors John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer  

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards affected  All  

Enclosures Appendix A - The Cabinet Forward Plan  

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in  

Not applicable 

Key decision No 

Contact for further information: John Murphy, Overview and Scrutiny Officer, 020 8359 2368 

 
 
 

Meeting Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date 12 September 2012 

Subject Cabinet Forward Plan 

Report of Overview and Scrutiny Office 

Summary This report provides Members with the current published Cabinet 
Forward Plan.  The Committee is asked to comment on and 
consider the Cabinet Forward Plan when identifying future areas of 
scrutiny work.  

AGENDA ITEM 9

55



 

1. RECOMMENDATION 
 
1.1 That the Committee comment on and consider the Cabinet Forward Plan when 

identifying areas of future Scrutiny work. 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 None. 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1   The Overview and Scrutiny Committees/Sub-Committees must ensure that the work of 

Scrutiny is reflective of the Council’s priorities. 
 
3.2    The three priority outcomes set out in the 2012/13 Corporate Plan are: – 

• Better services with less money 

• Sharing opportunities, sharing responsibilities 

• A successful London suburb 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as relating to 

matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the Overview and 
Scrutiny role in relation to: 

 

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment and retention, 
personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff development, equalities and health 
and safety. 

• The Council is required to give due regard to its public sector equality duties as set  
      out in the Equality Act 2010 and as public bodies, Health partners are also  

                 subject to equalities legislation; consideration of equalities issues should   
                 therefore form part of their reports. 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & 

Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 None in the context of the report. 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 None in the context of the report. 
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS 
 
8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, Article 6 

of the Council’s Constitution; the Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are 
included in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution). 

56



 

 

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
9.1 Under the current overview and scrutiny arrangements, the Health Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee will ensure that the work of Scrutiny is reflective of Council priorities, as 
evidenced by the Corporate Plan and the programme being followed by the Executive.  

 
9.2  The Cabinet Forward Plan will be included on the agenda at each meeting of the Health 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee as a standing item.  
 
9.3  The Committee is encouraged to comment on the Forward Plan.  
 
9.4 The Committee is asked to consider items contained within the Forward Plan to assist in 

identifying areas of future scrutiny work, particularly focussing on areas where scrutiny 
can add value in the decision making process (pre-decision scrutiny). The Committee will 
receive an updated Forward Plan when available. 

 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 None. 
 
 

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e

1
 o

f 
6
 C

o
n

ta
c
t:

 J
e
re

m
y
 W

il
li
a
m

s
, 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

0
2
0
 8

3
5
9
 2

0
4
2

  

J
e
re

m
y
.w

il
li
a
m

s
@

b
a
rn

e
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
  

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

3
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a
rn

e
t 

F
o

rw
a

rd
 P

la
n

 o
f 

K
e

y
 D

e
c

is
io

n
s

 

J
u

ly
 2

0
1
2
 

59



P
a
g
e

2
 o

f 
6
 

S
u

b
je

c
t

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

C
a

b
in

e
t

M
e

m
b

e
r

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

L
a

s
t 

d
a

te
 

fo
r 

re
p

s
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

C
a

b
in

e
t,

 2
7

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

P
a
rk

in
g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

T
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
a

r 
p
a
rk

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
/v

o
u
c
h
e
rs

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s

!
 

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 e
x
te

n
d
 e

a
rl

y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
1
 N

o
v
 2

0
1
1
 –

 
3
1
 M

a
r 

2
0
1
2
) 

fo
r 

th
re

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 

u
n
ti
l 
3
0
 J

u
n
 2

0
1
2
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

re
-

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

a
 

g
a

p
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

!
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 w
a

iv
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 R
u
le

s
: 

-
 

5
.6

.2
.2

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 t
o
 e

x
c
e
e
d
 1

0
%

 o
f 

o
ri
g

in
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

v
a

lu
e

s
, 

a
n

d
; 

  
  

  
- 

  
 5

.6
.1

.2
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

a
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
  

fo
r 

tw
o
 o

f 
th

e
 2

1
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

2
7

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

L
e
is

u
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
u
tl
in

e
 C

a
s
e
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
R

e
v
ie

w

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
u
tl
in

e
 C

a
s
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 D

a
y
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 a
w

a
rd

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

A
d
u
lt
s
 

 
 

 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

1
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
o
 s

e
e
k
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 

v
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

60



P
a
g
e

3
 o

f 
6
 

G
ra

n
v
ill

e
 R

o
a
d
 N

e
w

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

d
ia

lo
g
u
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

 a
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r,

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 a

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r,

 t
o

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

te
r 

in
to

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 

n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

G
ra

n
v
ill

e
 R

o
a
d
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

O
ld

e
r 

A
d
u
lt
s
 D

a
y
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
A

d
u
lt
s

 
 

 

IS
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

W
a
iv

e
rs

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 w

a
iv

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 r
u
le

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

IS
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

2
e
2
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
.

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

M
u
s
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 m
o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 
m

o
d

e
l.

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

C
a

b
in

e
t,

 7
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
-2

0
1
5
/1

6
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

H
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

/ 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s

T
o
 a

g
re

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

W
e
s
t 

H
e
n
d
o
n
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

L
e
a
d
e
r

 
 

 

61



P
a
g
e

4
 o

f 
6
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

7
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2

W
a
s
te

 a
n
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

S
c
e
n
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
n
d
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
 

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

F
o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
ts

 
lis

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
.

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

(S
p

e
c

ia
l 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

) 
D

a
te

 T
B

C
N

e
w

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d
 B

id
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

F
in

a
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

C
a

b
in

e
t,

 1
7

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

E
d
g
w

a
re

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

T
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

 
 

 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t

A
d
o
p
t 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
e
s
ig

n
 

a
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

G
u
id

a
n
c
e

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t

A
d
o
p
t 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

G
u
id

a
n
c
e

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

T
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 n
e
w

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

R
a
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

A
g
e

P
re

p
a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

R
a
is

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 A

g
e
. 

A
d
u
lt
s

 
 

62



P
a
g
e

5
 o

f 
6
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

1
7

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

2
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
o
 s

e
e
k
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 

v
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

O
u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 

L
e
is

u
re

 O
u
tl
in

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
R

e
v
ie

w
A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

O
u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

r 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 s
c
h
o
o

l 
a
t 

M
ill

 H
ill

 
E

a
s
t

T
o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
r

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

(S
p

e
c

ia
l 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

) 
D

a
te

 T
B

C
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

R
e
g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d
 B

id
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

F
in

a
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
 

 

C
a

b
in

e
t,

 2
5

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

  

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
-2

0
1
5
/1

6
R

e
p

o
rt

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
, 

B
u
d
g
e
t,
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

n
d
 M

T
F

S
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

/ 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 

(C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

T
o
 a

g
re

e
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

s
e

c
to

r

T
o
 t

a
k
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 j
o
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

s
e

c
to

r

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

63



P
a
g
e

6
 o

f 
6
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

2
5

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

3
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
o
 s

e
e
k
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 

v
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
R

e
v
ie

w

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

O
u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

C
a

b
in

e
t,

 1
8

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 P
la

n
 

T
o
 a

g
re

e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 P
la

n
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

1
8

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

 

64


	Agenda
	6 JHOSC Minutes
	JHOSC Minutes 9.07.2012

	7 Service provision and implementation updates from health partners
	APPENDIX A _ BEH OSC Barnet 220812  - 12 September FINAL
	Appendix B - Developing Primary Care in Barnet
	Appendix C - CCG implementation
	Appendix D - UC Pathway update for Health OSC - Sept 2012 FINAL

	8 Health Overview and Scrutiny Forward Work Programme
	2012.09.12_Forward Work Programme

	9 Cabinet Forward Plan
	CFP_2012.07


